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TO:

EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION

FROM: TOM CARRINO, CITY MANAGER

DATE: APRIL 17, 2025

RE: PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE CITY’S AUDITED ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER
30, 2024

Introduction:

Representatives from the City’s audit firm, Purvis, Gray and Co., will give a brief
presentation of the results of the FY 2023/2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
(ACFR) for the City of Eustis and the Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s
Report for the Eustis Downtown and East Town Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal year
ending September 30, 2024.

Recommended action:

Acceptance and approval of the City’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and the
Eustis Downtown and East Town Redevelopment Agency Financial Statements for the
period ending September 30, 2024.

Attachments:
e Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the year ending September 30,
2024, for the City of Eustis.
e Governance Letter
e Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’'s Report for the Eustis Downtown
and East Town Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal year ending September 30,
2024.

Prepared by:
Lori Carr, Finance Director




